

From: [Alisa J. Anderson](#)
To: [Sharlene M. Johnson](#)
Cc: [Eric Warner](#); [Anthony Dahlinger](#); [Karen Potter](#); [Jennifer Fleischman](#)
Subject: RE: Grant Extension Approved
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 4:16:50 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[ODP Grant Extension Executed - Moscow PD.pdf](#)

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.

Sharlene, I apologize Eric just let me know I had attached the black pdf. I am resending with the correct executed Extension Agreement – Acknowledgement of Receipt.

Thank you.

Alisa J. Anderson

Grants Manager/ADA Coordinator
Community Development - City of Moscow
504 South Washington Street - PO Box 9203
Moscow, ID 83843 - Phone: 208.883.7600
Email: aanderson@ci.moscow.id.us
www.ci.moscow.id.us

From: Alisa J. Anderson
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 5:09 PM
To: 'sharlene.johnson@odp.idaho.gov' <sharlene.johnson@odp.idaho.gov>
Cc: Eric Warner <ewarner@ci.moscow.id.us>; Anthony Dahlinger <adahlinger@ci.moscow.id.us>; Karen Potter <kpotter@ci.moscow.id.us>; Jennifer Fleischman <jfleischman@ci.moscow.id.us>
Subject: FW: Grant Extension Approved

Sharlene,

Attached is our executed Extension Agreement. Thank you for providing us with this additional time.

Sincerely,

Alisa

Alisa J. Anderson

Grants Manager/ADA Coordinator
Community Development - City of Moscow

504 South Washington Street - PO Box 9203
Moscow, ID 83843 - Phone: 208.883.7600
Email: aanderson@ci.moscow.id.us
www.ci.moscow.id.us

From: Eric Warner <ewarner@ci.moscow.id.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 9:24 AM
To: Alisa J. Anderson <aanderson@ci.moscow.id.us>; Jennifer Fleischman <jfleischman@ci.moscow.id.us>
Cc: Karen Potter <kpotter@ci.moscow.id.us>; Anthony Dahlinger <adahlinger@ci.moscow.id.us>
Subject: FW: Grant Extension Approved

Alisa,

The ODP Grant has been extended for an additional 5th Quarter. I was hoping to get this approved ASAP so we can perform some extra Plain clothing Party Patrols. These Patrols have been very successful in reducing intoxication calls on campus and deterring under-age drinking.

Eric Warner
Officer #146
Grant Coordinator
Moscow Police Department
155 Southview Ave.
Moscow, ID 83843
(208)883-7054 X 2253
ewarner@ci.moscow.id.us



From: Sharlene M. Johnson <sharlene.johnson@odp.idaho.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 14:50
To: Eric Warner <ewarner@ci.moscow.id.us>
Subject: Grant Extension Approved

CAUTION: This message originated from outside the City of Moscow's network. Exercise caution when clicking links or opening attachments. If in doubt, please contact Information

Systems at extension 7004.

Congratulations!

Please find attached a copy of your SFY2023 Partnerships for Success Grant extension letter for review. If I can address any questions or concerns about this award, please do not hesitate to contact me. We are honored and excited to continue this primary prevention partnership!

Sharlene Johnson

PFS Grant Administrator